
The Nave Stained Glass Windows 
 

 

The Great West Window  

'Transfiguration of Christ'  

(c1882)  
 
This is a memorial window 
dedicated to the Revd Fitz 
Wygram bearing the 
inscription:  
“To the Glory of God and in 
loving remembrance of Fitzroy 
John Fitzwygram, first vicar of 
this parish 1863-1881 
 
“This window is erected by his 
parishioners and friends 
 
“'A faithful man and feared 
God' 
He entered into rest August 
13th 1881” 
 
It is at the west end of the 
church, above the porch, the 
original of which was also built 
in Revd Fitz Wygram’s memory.  
 
£500 was collected by public 
subscription for these 
memorials.  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

High above the nave at the entrance to the chancel is a tiny 

window depicting the Holy Spirit in the form of a dove 


